# **CONTENTS**

AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF KUWAIT (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	3
AUSTRALIAN MARITIME COLLEGE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)	4
AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	
CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)	15
CHARLES STURT UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	
CHISHOLM INSTITUTE OF TAFE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)	
CURTIN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)	
DEAKIN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
EDITH COWAN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)	
ENGINEERING INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT REVIEW 2024)	
FEDERATION UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022) - Formerly University of Ballarat	
FLINDERS UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	_
GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)	
JAMES COOK UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	37
LA TROBE UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	38
MACQUARIE UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	40
MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT REVIEW 2020)	
MELBOURNE POLYTECHNIC - Formerly Northern Melbourne Institute of TAFE (NEXT REVIEW 2024)	
MONASH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERÁL REVIEW 2023)	
MURDOCH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)	
PAPUA NEW GUINEA UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW TBD)	
POLYTECHNIC WEST - Now South Metropolitan TAFE, ACEPT (NEXT REVIEW 2021)	
QUEENSLAND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)	_
RMIT UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)	
SOHAR UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)	
SOUTHERN CROSS UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	_
SOUTH METROPOLITAN TAFE, AUSTRALIAN CENTRE FOR ENERGY AND PROCESS TRAINING (ACEPT)	
(NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021) - Formerly Challenger Institute of Technology	60
SWINBURNE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023	
TAFE NSW (NEXT REVIEW 2020)	
TAFE QUEENSLAND BRISBANE (NEXT REVIEW 2021) - Formerly Southbank Institute of Technology	66
TAFE SOUTH AUSTRALIA (NEXT REVIEW 2021)	67
UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)	68
UNIVERSITY OF BALLARAT - Now Federation University	72
UNIVERSITY OF CANBERRA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	74
UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
UNIVERSITY OF NEW ENGLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW TBA)	
UNSW AUSTRALIA (THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES) (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	
UNSW CANBERRA (AUSTRALIAN DEFENCE FORCE ACADEMY) (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	
UNIVERSITY OF NEWCASTLE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN QUEENSLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE SUNSHINE COAST (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)	
UNIVERSITY OF TASMANIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY SYDNEY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	_
UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	_
UNIVERSITY OF WOLLONGONG (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)	
VICTORIA UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)	•
WESTERN SYDNEY INSTITUTE – TAFE (NEXT REVIEW 2020)	. 116

WESTERN SYDNEY UNIVERSITY	(NEXT GENERAL REV	IEW 2022) Formerly Ur	niversity of Western Sydney 117
WESTERN SYDNEY UNIVERSITY	- THE COLLEGE (NEX	T GENERAL REVIEW 20	021)121

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

# AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF KUWAIT (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2012	F
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electronics and Control) 2009 F		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2012	F
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Petroleum) 2009 F		

These programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia at the Sydney Accord level. Recognition by other Sydney Accord signatories does not apply to these programs as they are not delivered within Australia.

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Diploma of Civil Engineering	2015	F
Diploma of Electrical and Electronics Engineering	2015	F
Diploma of Mechanical Engineering F		
Diploma of Petroleum Engineering 2015 F		

These programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia at the Dublin Accord level. Recognition by other Dublin Accord signatories does not apply to these programs as they are not delivered within Australia.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

# AUSTRALIAN MARITIME COLLEGE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Naval Architecture) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Ocean Engineering) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering – Co-operative Education) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Naval Architecture – Co-operative Education) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Ocean Engineering – Co-operative Education) with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – AUT with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Naval Architecture) – AUT with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – AUT with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – ECU with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Naval Architecture) – ECU with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – ECU with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – Flinders with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Naval Architecture) – Flinders with Honours	2021	F
Bachelor of Maritime Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – Flinders with Honours	2021	F
Master of Engineering (Maritime Design)	2014	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) with Honours*	2015 – 2020	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering – Co-operative Education) with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture – Co-operative Education) with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering – Co-operative Education) with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – AUT with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) – AUT with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – AUT with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – ECU with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) – ECU with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – ECU with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) – Flinders with Honours*	2015 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) – Finders with Honours*	2018 – 2020
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) – Flinders with Honours*	2018 – 2020
*Title change occurred for these programs from 2018 – Bachelor of Engineering (spe replaced the previously accredited - Bachelor of Engineering (specialisation) (Honou	
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) *	1993 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) *	1999 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) *	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering – Co-operative Education) *	2010 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture – Co-operative Education) *	2010 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering – Co-operative Education) *	2010 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Systems)	2003 – 2011
Bachelor of Engineering (Maritime Engineering)	1992 – 1995
* These programs also were accredited for the pathway from Auckland University of	of Tachnology (ALIT) Edith

<sup>\*</sup> These programs also were accredited for the pathway from Auckland University of Technology (AUT), Edith Cowan University (ECU), and Flinders University.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING
Bachelor of Technology (Marine)	1993 - 1996

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Biomedical Systems)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electronic and Communication Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Material Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Photonic Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Renewable Energy Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Biomedical Systems)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Electronic and Communication Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Mechanical and Material Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Mechatronic Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Photonic Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Honours) (Renewable Energy Systems)	2014	F
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
and dual degrees with Actuarial Studies, Arts, Asian Studies, Biotechnology, Business Administration, Commerce, Economics, Finance, Genetics, Information Technology*, International Security Studies, Pacific Studies, Science, Statistics - *Information Technology degrees not allowed in combination with Bachelor of Software Engineering (Hons)		
Master of Engineering in Digital Systems and Telecommunications	2017	Р
Master of Engineering in Mechatronics	2018	Р
Master of Engineering in Renewable Energy	2017	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Communication Systems)	2010 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Material Systems)	2010 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Systems)	2010 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Photonic Systems)	2010 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Renewable Energy Systems)	2010 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Sustainable Energy Systems)	2010 – 20	011
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Electronic and Communication Systems)	2008 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Mechanical and Material Systems)	2008 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Mechatronic Systems)	2008 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Photonic Systems)	2008 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Renewable Energy Systems)	2011 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Research and Development) (Sustainable Energy Systems)	2008 – 20	011
Bachelor of Software Engineering	2001 – 20	013
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Telecommunication Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Mechatronic Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Manufacturing and Management Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Materials and Mechanical Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Sustainable Energy Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems) (Electronic Systems)	2005 – 20	009
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunication Systems)	2002 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Systems)	2002 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing and Management Systems)	2002 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Materials and Mechanical Systems)	2002 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Sustainable Energy Systems)	2002 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Systems)	2002 – 20	005

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Digital and Electronic Systems)	2002 – 20	2002 – 2005	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Systems)	2002 – 2	2002 – 2005	
Bachelor of Engineering (Photonics Systems)	2002 – 2	2002 – 2005	

Bachelor of Engineering (Systems Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Interdisciplinary Systems)

2002 – 2005

1994 – 2001

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# CENTRAL QUEENSLAND UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

ROCKHAMPTON CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2016	Р
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2016	Р
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2016	Р

Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) programs and the Master of Engineering programs.

Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) programs.

MACKAY CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronics)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronics) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) programs. Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) Programs.

BUNDABERG CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) And Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р

Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) programs. Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) Programs.

GLADSTONE CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р

Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) programs. Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) Programs.

CAIRNS CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Co-op Engineering)	2015	Р

Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) programs. Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) Programs.

MELBOURNE CAMPUS		
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2016	F

Units undertaken in online/distance mode will be identified on the transcript. The campus of enrolment is shown on the transcript, but not on the degree testamur.

PERTH CAMPUS		
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2017	Р
Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

ROCKHAMPTON CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Co-op)/Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering)	2005 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Co-op)/Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering)	2005 – 2014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Co-op)/Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering)	2005 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Cooperative Education) (Civil)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Cooperative Education) (Electrical)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Cooperative Education) (Mechanical)	1997 – 2004

and combined degrees with Bachelor of Business to 2002. Both on-campus and external delivery modes are accredited for the single Bachelor of Engineering programs. Only the on-campus delivery mode is accredited for the combined Bachelor of Engineering (Co-op) and Diploma of Professional Practice (Engineering) programs

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD

STUNET ACCORD		
ROCKHAMPTON CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	1997	F
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	1997	F
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	1997	F
And combined degrees with the Bachelor of Business to 2011 Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

MACKAY CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2014	Р
Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

BUNDABERG CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2015	Р
Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

GLADSTONE CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2014	Р
Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

CAIRNS CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2015	Р
Both on-campus and external (distance) delivery modes are accredited.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	
ROCKHAMPTON CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical Power and Control Engineering)	1997 – 2006
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Computer Systems Engineering)	2002 – 2006
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	1997 – 2006
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Industrial Instrumentation Engineering)	1999 – 2006

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
ROCKHAMPTON CAMPUS		
Associate Degree of Engineering (Civil)	2007	F
Associate Degree of Engineering (Electrical)	2007	F
Associate Degree of Engineering (Mechanical)	2007	F
Associate Degree of Engineering (Mining)	2015	Р
Offered only in external (distance) mode		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Chemical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil and Structural Engineering)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering specialising in (Civil and Structural Engineering)	2016	F
Master of Engineering specialising in (Chemical Engineering)	2013	F
Master of Engineering specialising in (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Engineering specialising in (Mechanical Engineering)	2012	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PI WASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2005 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	1994 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2005 – 2014
and dual degrees until 2012 with Science, Applied Science, Arts, Commerce (formerly Business), Information Technology.	
Master of Engineering specialising in (Civil Engineering)	2010 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil Engineering)	2015 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2013 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Co-op) (Civil Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Co-op) (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Co-op) (Mechanical Engineering)	2009 – 2014

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	LEVEL OF ENG	INEERING	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Chemical Engineering)		2013	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil and Structural Engineering)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	2013	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2013	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil Engineering)	2013 – 2015

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# CHARLES STURT UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROGRAMS ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EN	NGINEER
Bachelor of Technology (Civil Systems)/Master of Engineering (Civil Systems)	2016	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Technology (Civil Systems)	2016	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# CHISHOLM INSTITUTE OF TAFE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical and Manufacturing)	2011	F
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechatronics)	2013	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (National Code No 21622VIC) in Mechanical Design	2006	F
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (National Code No 21622VIC) in Robotics and Mechatronics	2006	F
Advanced Diploma of Electronics and Communications Engineering (National Code No UEE60211)	2012	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# CURTIN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSION WASHINGTON ACCORD	ONAL ENGI	NEER
BENTLEY CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Construction Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum Engineering)	2015	F
And dual degrees thus:  Chemical – with Commerce and Science Civil and Construction – with Commerce and Science Computer Systems – with Science Electronic and Communication – with Science Mechanical – with Commerce		

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN SCHOOL OF MINES CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Metallurgical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining Engineering)	2015	F
And dual degrees:  Metallurgical – with Commerce  Mining – with Commerce		

SARAWAK CAMPUS: MALAYSIA PATHWAY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Construction Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental Engineering)*	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

\* Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will need to be confirmed by The Board of Engineers, Malaysia for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

SRI LANKA INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY – MALABE CAMPUS	·	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Construction Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)*	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)*	2015	F

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will need to be confirmed by the Institution of Engineering Sri Lanka for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

BENTLEY CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	1987 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Construction Engineering) Formerly Civil Engineering and separately Construction Engineering	1979 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1986 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering) Formerly Electrical Engineering	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Communication Engineering) Formerly Communication Engineering, Electronic Engineering and Information and Electrical Engineering	1986 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	1998 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2001 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1986 – 2007
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Systems Engineering)	2015 – 2018
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Power Engineering)	2015 – 2018
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electronic and Communication Engineering)	2015 – 2018

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN SCHOOL OF MINES CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Metallurgical Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Minerals Engineering)	1987 – 2009
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1984 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering – Mining)	2010 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Environmental Engineering)	1987 – 2010
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Geology)	1996 – 2009

SARAWAK CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)*	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Construction Engineering)*	2002 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering) * Formerly Electrical Engineering as listed below	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Communication Engineering)*	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)*	2002 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)*	2011 - 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)*	2001 – 2007
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)*	2001 - 2010
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Power Engineering)*	2015 – 2018
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electronic and Communication Engineering)*	2015 – 2018
* Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will need to be confirmed by The Board of Engineers, Malaysia for full recognition under the Washington Accord.	

SRI LANKA INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY – MALABE CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Construction Engineering)*	2013 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)*	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering)*	2013 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)*	2013 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Systems Engineering)*	2015 – 2018
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Power Engineering)*	2015 – 2018

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

\*Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will need to be confirmed by the Institution of Engineers Sri Lanka for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD BENTLEY CAMPUS Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems and Networking) 2001 F

SARAWAK CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems and Networking)*	2002	F
*Although the above program is accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will need to be confirmed by The Board of Engineers, Malaysia for full recognition under the Sydney Accord.		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# DEAKIN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROGRAMS ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EN	IGINEER
WAURN PONDS CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Electrical and Electronic Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Environmental Engineering (Honours)	2018	Р
Accreditation includes both on-campus and external modes of study.		

BURWOOD CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)	2017	Р
Accreditation includes both on-campus and external modes of study.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFES WASHINGTON ACCORD	SIONAL ENGINEER
WAURN PONDS CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	2009 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronics)	2012 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics and Robotics) Formerly separate Mechatronics and Robotics programs	2005 – 2013
and dual degrees with Commerce, Science and Information Technology.  Accreditation includes both on-campus and external modes of study.	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	2003 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Computronics)	1999 – 2003
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	1999 – 2010
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental)	1996 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing)	1994 – 2004

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	1996 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics)	1999 – 2004
Integrated Bachelor of Technology and Master of Technology	1996 – 1999

SINGAPORE PATHWAY: IMC TECHNOLOGIES	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computronics)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	1997 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics)	2002 – 2004

MALAYSIA PATHWAY: KDU, PETALING JAYA	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	2002 – 2007
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering) Formerly Computronics	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics)	2002 – 2004

MALAYSIA PATHWAY: KDU, PENANG	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	2002 – 2008
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering) Formerly Computronics	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics)	2002 – 2004

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINE TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	ERING
WAURN PONDS CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems Engineering)	2003 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Computronics)	1999 – 2003
Bachelor of Technology (Electronics)	1999 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Environmental)	1994 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Manufacturing)	1994 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical)	1999 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Mechatronics)	1994 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics)	1999 – 2006
Bachelor of Technology (Engineering and Management)	1996 – 2002

SINGAPORE PATHWAY: IMC TECHNOLOGIES		
Bachelor of Technology (Computronics)	1997 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Electronics)	1997 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Environmental Engineering)	1997 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Manufacturing Engineering)	1997 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	2002 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechatronics)	1997 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics)	2002 – 2004	

MALAYSIA PATHWAY: KDU KUALA LUMPUR	
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems Engineering)	2004 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Electronics)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Mechatronics)	2004 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics)	2002 – 2004

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

MALAYSIA PATHWAY: KDU PENANG	
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems Engineering)	2004 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Electronics)	2002 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Mechatronics)	2004 – 2004
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics)	2002 – 2004

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# EDITH COWAN UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF P WASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communications) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Instrumentation, Control and Automation) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) Honours	2015	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Law; Bachelor of Business; Bachelor of Science	ce	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics) Honours	2015	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Law; Bachelor of Business; Bachelor of Science; Bachelor of Technology/(Motorsports)		
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) Honours	2015	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Law; Bachelor of Business; Bachelor of Science	ce; Bachelor of Cor	nputer
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Renewable Energy Engineering) Honours	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering) Honours	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum) Honours	2018	Р
Master of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	2009	Р
Master of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical and Renewable Energy Engineering)	2018	Р
Master of Engineering (Electronics and Communications Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering (Instrumentation, Control and Automation Engineering)	2009	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
	1	T
Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering (Mechatronics Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)	2018	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2012 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems)	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communications)	2007 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Instrumentation, Control and Automation)	2007 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2007 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture)	1993 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Engineering)	1999 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Marine and Offshore Engineering)	2012 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Information Engineering)	1998 – 2002	
Bachelor of Engineering (Communication Systems)	1998 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Systems)	1998 – 2010	

SINGAPORE PATHWAY, SMA SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT		
Bachelor of Engineering (Communication Systems) *	2005 – 2009	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Systems) *	2005 – 2009	
*Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be		

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be required by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Technology (Motorsports)	2008	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	
Bachelor of Technology (Electronic Systems)	1995 – 1998

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

# ENGINEERING INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT REVIEW 2024)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Master of Engineering (Electrical Systems)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Industrial Automation)	2017	F
Accredited for online delivery and for on-campus delivery at Marquis Street Bentley campus  Formerly on-campus at 180 Royal Street East Perth		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Science (Electrical Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2016	Р
Bachelor of Science (Civil and Structural Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Science (Industrial Automation Engineering)	2016	Р
Accredited for online delivery and for on-campus delivery at Marquis Street Bentley campus Formerly on-campus at 180 Royal Street East Perth		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E DUBLIN ACCORD	NGINEERING ASS	OCIATE
Advanced Diploma of Industrial Automation (52708WA) Formerly (52403WA) This accredited program must include the "Fundamentals of Professional Engineering" (FPE) module introduced from August 2013	2013 (August entry)	F
Advanced Diploma of Applied Electrical Engineering (52726WA) Formerly (52465WA) This accredited program must include the "Fundamentals of Professional Engineering" (FPE) module introduced from August 2013	2013 (August entry)	F
Advanced Diploma of Mechanical Engineering Technology – (52810WA)	2020	Р
Only the online delivery mode is accredited		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

# FEDERATION UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022) - Formerly University of Ballarat

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic and Robotics Engineering) (Honours) Formerly Bachelor of Mechatronic Systems Engineering (Honours)	2015	Р
Master of Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering)	2014	F
Master of Engineering Technology (Mining Engineering)	2014	F
Master of Engineering Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	2014	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2014 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2014 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	2014 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Civil and Environmental Engineering	2014 – 2014	
Bachelor of Civil and Environmental Engineering (Honours)	2015 – 2015	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering)	2014 - 2016	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical Engineering) 2014 - 2016		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mining Engineering) 2014 - 2016		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# FLINDERS UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Network Systems) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Software) (Honours)	2015	F

### And dual degrees thus:

Biomedical – with BDesTechInnov, BSc, MEng(Biomed), BMathSc

Civil – BDesTechInnov, BSc, BMathSc

Computer and Network Systems – BDesTechInnov, BSc, BCompSci, BMathSc

Electrical with – BDesTechInnov, BEng (Mechanical) (Honours), BSc, BMathSc

Electronics – with BDesTechInnov, BSc, BCompSc, BMathSc

Mechanical with – BDesTechInnov, BEng(Electrical) (Honours), BSc, BMathSc, MEng(Biomed.)

Robotics with – BDesTechInnov BSc, MEng(Electronics), BCompSc, BMathSc

Software with - BDesTechInnov, BSc, BCompSc, BMathSc

### Notes:

- 1. From 2015 the BDesTechInnov degree replaced the MBusTech in each of the dual degree listings.
- 2. From 2016. The Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) (Honours) degree was renamed to Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Network Systems) (Honours)

Master of Engineering (Biomedical)	2013	F
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Electronics)	2013	F
Master of Engineering (Materials)	2017	Р

### And dual degrees thus:

Biomedical – with BEng (Biomedical) (Honours), BEng (Mechanical) (Honours), GradDipEngSc.

Civil – with GradDipEngSc.

Electronics – with BEng (Robotics) (Honours), GradDipEngSc.

Materials – with BSc (Chemical Sciences), GradDipEngSci

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER: WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical and Electronic)	2006 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical)	1994 – 2008, 2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Electronic)	2006 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	2000 – 2002	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) (Honours)	2000 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)	1995 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)	2013 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	2013 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software)	2005 – 2014	
Graduate Diploma in Engineering Science/ Master of Engineering (Biomedical)	2013 – 2016	
Graduate Diploma in Engineering Science/ Master of Engineering (Electronics)	2013 – 2016	
Master of Engineering (Information Technology and Telecommunications)	1995 – 2000	

<sup>\*\*</sup> The Master of Engineering (Information Technology and Telecommunications) program was delivered by the Australian Information Technology Engineering Centre (AITEC) for the University of South Australia, the University of Adelaide and Flinders University. Entry to the award was by transfer from the Bachelor of Engineering after three years.

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST: SYDNEY ACCORD	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	2013 – 2016 (P)

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF FWASHINGTON ACCORD	PROFESSIONAL E	NGINEER
GOLD COAST CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Civil Engineering	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Electrical and Electronic Engineering	2017	F
and dual degrees with: Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Environmental Science Technology, Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Data Science (from 2020)	e, Bachelor of Infor	mation
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Mechanical Engineering	2017	F
and dual degrees with: Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Environmental Science Technology, Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Industrial Design, Bachelor of Da		
Master of Professional Engineering Major: Civil Engineering	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering Major: Mechanical Engineering	2020	Р
NATHAN CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Civil Engineering	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Environmental Engineering	2017	F
and dual degrees with: Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Environmental Scienc Technology, Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Data Science (from 2020)	e, Bachelor of Infor	mation
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Electronic Engineering	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Mechanical Engineering	2018	Р
and dual degrees with: Bachelor of Aviation, Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Bachelor of Information Technology, Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Data		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Electronic and Energy Engineering	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Electronic and UAV Engineering	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Mechatronic Engineering	2020	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) Major: Software Engineering	2017	F
Master of Professional Engineering Major: Electronic Engineering	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering Major: Environmental Engineering	2020	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
GOLD COAST CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering with Advanced Studies)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Coastal Engineering)	2000 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2010 – 2014	
and dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering Information Technology.		
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Engineering)	2000 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Biomedical Engineering) Formerly Sport and Biomedical Engineering	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Computer Engineering)	2007 – 2009	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2012 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	2010 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Civil Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	2010 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Electronic and Biomedical Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours And formerly Sport and Biomedical Engineering)	2009 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Mechatronic Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	2010 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering	2015 - 2016	
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Engineering: Business, Science, and Information Technology.		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical and Electronic Engineering	2015 - 2016	
Prior to 2015, a dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering: Information Technology.		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electronic and Biomedical Engineering	2015 - 2016	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechatronic Engineering	2015 – 2016	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering	2015 - 2016	

# **GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY (NATHAN CAMPUS)**

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Computer Engineering)	2007 – 20	)14
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1994 – 20	)14
and a dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering Information Technology		
Bachelor of Engineering (Microelectronic Engineering)	1992 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	1996 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Energy Engineering) Formerly Sustainable Energy Systems	2009 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	2002 – 20	007
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Electronic and Computer Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	2007 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Environmental Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	1994 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Microelectronic Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	1992 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Software Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	1996 – 20	)14
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Electronic and Energy Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours And formerly Sustainable Energy Systems	2009 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering with Advanced Studies (Computer Systems Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering Advanced with Honours	2002 – 20	007
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Engineering in Business, Science, and Inform	nation Technology	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electronic and Computer Engineering	2015 - 20	16
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Engineering: Science, and Information Technology	nology.	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Environmental Engineering	2015 - 20	016
and dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering: Business. Prior to 2015, dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering: Science		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Microelectronic Engineering	2015 - 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Software Engineering	2015 - 20	o16
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electronic and Energy Engineering	2015 - 20	016

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## JAMES COOK UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL E	NGINEER
TOWNSVILLE CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F
and dual degrees: All of above with Bachelor of Science and with Bachelor Information Technolog	y.	

CAIRNS CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electronic Systems and Internet of Things Engineering)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Science and with Bachelor of Information Technology.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
TOWNSVILLE CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical)	1994 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems)	1992 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1992 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental)	1996 – 2011
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	1996 – 2001

SINGAPORE CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)*	2003 – 2004
*Although the above program is accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be required by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore for full recognition under the Washington Accord.	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## LA TROBE UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
WASHINGTON ACCORD

BUNDOORA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Industrial)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2014	F

BENDIGO CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Industrial)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2016	Р

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

BUNDOORA CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2014 – 2014 (P)
Bachelor of Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Electronic Engineering (Honours)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1996 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Engineering)	1990 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2004 – 2011
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Network Engineering)	2004 – 2009

BENDIGO CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1991 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Management)	1996 – 2002
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Business	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
BUNDOORA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Computer Technology)	1994 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electronic Technology)	1990 – 2016	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## MACQUARIE UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Software Engineering

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Computer Engineering	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Electronics Engineering	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Mechanical Engineering	2013	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Mechatronic Engineering	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Software Engineering	2016	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), with a major in Telecommunications Engineering	2016	F
and dual degrees: All of the above with Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Commerce and with Bachelor of Science.		

WASHINGTON ACCORD	RUFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2004 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Computer Engineering	2008 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Electronics Engineering	2008 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Mechanical Engineering	2013 – 2015 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Mechatronic Engineering	2011 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering with a major in Telecommunications Engineering	2005 – 2015

and dual degrees:

All of the above with Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Business Administration (before 2013), Bachelor of Commerce, and with Bachelor of Science.

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	
Bachelor of Technology (Information and Communication Systems)	1994 – 2005
Bachelor of Technology (Optoelectronics)	1994 – 2005

2008 – 2015 (P)

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		NGINEER
Master of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2015	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Telecommunications)	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

MELBOURNE POLYTECHNIC - Formerly Northern Melbourne Institute of TAFE (NEXT REVIEW 2024)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2015	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Civil)	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## MONASH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	PROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
CLAYTON CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Aerospace Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Commerce Specialist, Laws, and Science	ce.	
Bachelor of Chemical Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Biomedical Science, Commerce, Commerce Specia Science, and Science.	list, Laws, Pharmad	ceutical
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Architectural Design, Arts, Biomedical Science, Commer Laws, and Science.	ce, Commerce Spe	cialist,
Bachelor of Electrical and Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Biomedical Science, Commerce, Commerce Specia Information Technology, Laws, and Science.	list, Computer Scie	nce,
Bachelor of Environmental Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Commerce Specialist, and Science.	•	
Bachelor of Materials Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Biomedical Science, Commerce, Commerce Specialist, Laws, and Science.		
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Biomedical Science, Commerce, Commerce Specia Laws, and Science.	list, Design (Industi	rial Design)
Bachelor of Robotics and Mechatronics Engineering (Honours) Formerly Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)	2020	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Commerce Specialist, and Science.		
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)	2016	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Commerce Specialist, Computer Science, Information Technology, and Science.		
Master of Professional Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Materials Engineering)	2020	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2020	Р	

SUNWAY CAMPUS, MALAYSIA		
Bachelor of Chemical Engineering (Honours)*	2016	F
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)*	2016	F
Bachelor of Electrical and Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)*	2016	F
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)*	2016	F
Bachelor of Robotics and Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)* Formerly Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)	2020	F
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)*	2016	Р

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be required by the Board of Engineers Malaysia for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

CLAYTON CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)	2016 – 2019
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Chemical Engineering	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical and Computer Systems	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Materials Engineering	2014 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering	2014 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechatronics Engineering	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Aerospace Engineering (Honours)	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Environmental Engineering (Honours)	2014 - 2015
Bachelor of Mining Engineering (Honours)	2012 - 2017
Bachelor of Resources and Mining Engineering (Honours)	2017 – 2019
Bachelor of Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)	2014 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Chemical Engineering	1996 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Civil Engineering	1980 – 2013

Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	ACCREDITATION Full / COMMENCEMENT Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Electrical and Computer Systems Engineering	1980 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Materials Engineering	1980 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Mechanical Engineering	1980 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Mechatronics Engineering	2004 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Industrial Engineering and Engineerin Management	2004 – 2008
Bachelor of Engineering in the field of Interdisciplinary Engineering	1999 – 2003
and dual degrees with Arts, Biomedical Science, Business and Commerce, Commerce, Design, Laws, Pharmaceutical Science, Science and Architectur Design.	al
Bachelor of Aerospace Engineering	2008 – 2013
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Laws, and Science.	
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering	2006 – 2013
Bachelor of Environmental Engineering	1999 – 2013
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce and Science.	
Bachelor of Computer Systems Engineering	2003 – 2003
Bachelor of Computer Science and Engineering	1995 – 2013
Bachelor of Mining Engineering (Honours)	2012 – 2013 (P)
Bachelor of Software Engineering	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)	2014-2015

CAULFIELD CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management)	1999 – 2006
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Computing)	1980 – 2001
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Computing)	1980 – 2001
Bachelor of Engineering (Industrial and Computing)	1986 – 2001
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Computing)	1980 – 2001

#### GIPPSLAND CAMPUS (FEDERATION UNIVERSITY FROM 2014)

Bachelor of Telecommunications Engineering

2003 – 2008

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
	Ţ		
Bachelor of Civil and Environmental Engineering	2004 – 2	2004 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1986 – 2	1986 – 2001	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1985 – 2	1985 – 2001	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Computer Engineering)	1994 – 2	1994 – 2001	

Bachelor of Engineering (Electromechanical Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)

MALAYSIA, SUNWAY CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)*	2016 – 2019
Bachelor of Chemical Engineering (Honours)*	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)*	2014 – 2015 (P)
Bachelor of Electrical and Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)*	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)*	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)*	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2006 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2013 – 2013 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Computer Systems Engineering)	2001 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2001 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics Engineering)	2001 – 2013

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
CLAYTON CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Technology (Infrastructure – Design, Construction and Management)	2003 – 2012	
Bachelor of Technology (Advanced Manufacturing)	1995 – 1999	
Bachelor of Technology (Aerospace) (in combination with Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Studies)	1996 – 2008	

1980 – 2001

1985 – 2001

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## MURDOCH UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2025)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Electrical Power Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Industrial Computer Systems Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Instrumentation and Control Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Renewable Energy Engineering	2015	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Entrepreneurship and Innovation		
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Chemical and Metallurgical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (BE(Hons)) in Environmental Engineering	2015	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Metallurgical Engineering)	2014 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering)	2005 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Industrial Computer Systems Engineering)	2001 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Instrumentation and Control Engineering)	1999 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Renewable Energy Engineering)	2001 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Bioprocess Engineering)	2008 – 2012 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Engineering Chemistry)	2001 – 2003	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	1999 – 2005	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Technology (Engineering Technology)	1999 – 2011	
Bachelor of Technology (Network and Software Systems) 2002 – 2003		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## PAPUA NEW GUINEA UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW TBD)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Electrical Engineering (Honours) Formerly Bachelor of Electrical and Communication Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Mineral Processing Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Mining Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р

These programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia at the Washington Accord level. Recognition by other Washington Accord signatories does not apply to these programs as they are not delivered within Australia.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

## ${\tt POLYTECHNIC\,WEST-Now\,South\,Metropolitan\,TAFE,\,ACEPT\,(NEXT\,REVIEW\,2021)}$

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Advanced Diploma of Engineering  • Mechanical Engineering MEM60112  Previously MEM60111	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

## QUEENSLAND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Process)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer and Software Systems)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Aerospace)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronics)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Medical)	2015	F
and dual degrees from 2015 with all 8 programs listed above:  Business Information Technology Mathematics Science		
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical)	2018	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical)	2018	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical and Management)	2018	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical and Management)	2018	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	1981 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Construction)	2005 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental) Formerly Civil and Environmental Management	2002 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Software Systems) Formerly Software Engineering	2005 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Aerospace) Formerly Aerospace Avionics (1992-2013)	2014 – 2014	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

Bachelor of Engineering (Infomechatronics)	2001 – 2010
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics) Formerly Infomechatronics 2001-2010	2011 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Medical)	1994 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Process)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems)	2002 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	1980 – 2005
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental Management)	2002 – 2005
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2002 – 2012

#### and dual degrees:

Electrical – with Mathematics, Information Technology, Business (from 2006)

Civil – with Business (from 2006)

Mechanical – with Business (from 2006)

Electrical and Computer – with Applied Science (Mathematics), Business (1997 – 2005)

Electrical and Computer – with Business (1997 – 2005)

Electronics – with Information Technology (1997 – 2005)

Civil – with Applied Science (Mathematics) (1981 – 2002)

Manufacturing Systems – with Business (Marketing) (1992 – 2002)

Mechatronic Engineering (entry to third year only) (2001 – 2004)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD			
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical)	1993 – 2003		
Bachelor of Technology (Civil) (implemented as a dual award with the Advanced Diploma (Hons) program)			
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical) (implemented as a dual award with the Advanced Diploma (Hons) program)			

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

#### RMIT UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)

## PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

MELBOURNE CAMPUSES		
Bachelor of Engineering (Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Aerospace Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Automotive Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Infrastructure) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Network Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Communication Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Product Design) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Sustainable Systems Engineering) (Honours)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering) (Honours)	2017	F

#### and dual degrees:

Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics – with Business (International Business)

Aerospace Engineering – with Business (Management)

Automotive Engineering – with Business (Management) and with Industrial Design

Chemical Engineering – with Arts, with Business (Management), with Pharmaceutical Sciences, with Science (Biotechnology) with Science (Applied Chemistry) and with Science (Food Technology and

Nutrition)

Civil and Infrastructure Engineering – with Arts and with Business (Management)

Computer and Network Engineering – with Business (Management) and with Computer Science

Electrical Engineering – with Business (Management) and with Business (Commerce)

Electrical and Electronic Engineering – with Business (International Business) and with Business (Management)

Electronic and Communication Engineering – with Computer Science and with Science (Physics)

Environmental Engineering - with Arts, with Science, with Environmental Science

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Mechanical Engineering – with Business (Management) and with Industrial Design and with Science (Biotechnology) Sustainable Systems Engineering – with Business (Management) and with Industrial Design Telecommunications Engineering – with Science (Physics) and with Computer Science		
Master of Engineering (Aerospace)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2013	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical Systems Engineering)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (International Automotive Engineering)	2013	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Manufacturing)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Process Engineering)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics Engineering)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Transport Systems Engineering)	2016	F
*Programs delivered in Singapore are yet to be accredited.		

HKIVE TSING YI CAMPUS, HONG KONG		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Infrastructure) (Honours)*	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering) (Honours)*	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (Honours)*	2014	F

<sup>\*</sup>The above fully-accredited programs have also been accredited by The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and are therefore recognised under the Washington Accord.

SAIGON SOUTH CAMPUS, VIETNAM	,	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronics Engineering) (Honours)	2014	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics Engineering) (Honours)	2016	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering) (Honours)	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
MELBOURNE CAMPUSES		
Bachelor of Engineering (Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics)	2010 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Aerospace Engineering) Formerly Aeronautical Engineering	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Automotive Engineering)	2001 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering)	2013 – 2013 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Infrastructure)	2004 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2003	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer and Network Engineering) Formerly offered separately as Computer Systems Engineering 1987-2010 And formerly Digital Systems and Computer Engineering and Network Engineering 2006-2010	2010 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2010 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic and Communication Engineering) Formerly offered separately as Communication Engineering 1980-2010 and Electronic Engineering 1987-2010	2010 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1995 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Sustainable Systems Engineering)	2012 – 2013 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering)	2005 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Geological Engineering)	1987 – 2005	
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing and Engineering Management) Formerly Manufacturing Systems Engineering	1985 - 2009	
Bachelor of Engineering (Metallurgical Engineering)	1988 – 2004	
Bachelor of Engineering (Polymer Engineering)	1999 – 2004	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Systems Engineering)	1995 – 2009	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

HKIVE TSING YI CAMPUS, HONG KONG	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2004 – 2006
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil & Infrastructure)	2011 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2004 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2013 – 2013 (P)

SAIGON SOUTH CAMPUS, VIETNAM	
Master of Engineering (Electronic and Computer Engineering)	2011 – 2015

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
MELBOURNE CITY CAMPUS		
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics)	2014	Р
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Aerospace)	2014	F
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Civil)	2014	F
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Computer and Network)	2014	F
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Electrical and Electronics)	2014	F
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2014	F
Advanced Diploma of Engineering (National Code Number MEM60112) Mechanical stream Aeronautical stream	2013 2013	F P
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology – Electrical (National Code Number UEE62111)	2013	F
Advanced Diploma of Electronics and Communications Engineering (National Code Number UEE60211)	2013	F
Advanced Diploma of Computer Systems Engineering (National Code Number UEE60411)	2013	Р
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (C6132) (National Code Number 22228VIC)	2015	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
MELBOURNE CITY CAMPUS		
Advanced Diploma of Engineering (National Code Number MEM60111) Mechanical stream Aeronautical stream	2013 - 2014 2013 -2014 (P)	
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering)	2009 – 2013	
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Electrical/Electronics)	2006 – 2013	
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2006 – 2013	
Associate Degree in Engineering Technology (Network Engineering)	2008 – 2013	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## SOHAR UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering in Chemical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering in Civil Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Computer Engineering	2019	Р
Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering	2015	F

These programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia at the Washington Accord level. Recognition by other Washington Accord signatories does not apply to these programs as they are not delivered within Australia.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## SOUTHERN CROSS UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Systems (Honours) specialising in Civil Engineering	2021	F
Bachelor of Engineering Systems (Honours) specialising in Coastal Engineering	2021	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Systems (Honours) specialising in Mechanical Engineering	2021	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering	2013 – 2020	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Coastal Systems Engineering	2018 – 2020 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering	2016 – 2020 (P)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Associate Degree of Civil Construction (Engineering and Management)	2020	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

SOUTH METROPOLITAN TAFE, AUSTRALIAN CENTRE FOR ENERGY AND PROCESS TRAINING (ACEPT) (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021) - Formerly Challenger Institute of Technology

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Advanced Diploma of Engineering (Mechanical)	2010	F
(Program implemented in accordance with National Training Package MEMo5 National Registration Code number MEM60105 Advanced Diploma of Engineering through to December, 2011, and in accordance with National Training Package I Engineering - National Registration Code number MEM60111 Advanced Diplom from 2012 onwards, subsequently superseded by MEM60112).	ing Mechanical (W <sup>-</sup> MEMo5 V4 Metals	T <sub>53</sub> ) and
Advanced Diploma of Process Plant Technology	2015	F
(Program implemented in accordance with National Training Package PMAo8 C Refining – National Registration Code number PMA60108 Advanced Diploma of		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## SWINBURNE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
HAWTHORN CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Biomedical)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Infrastructure)	2013	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Construction)	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Product Design)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Telecommunications)	2017	F
and dual degrees with Business, Computer Science, Innovation and Design, Law	s, and Science.	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Biomedical)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Civil)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Construction)	2016	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Electrical and Electronic)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Mechanical)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Product Design)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Software)	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Professional) (Telecommunications)	2016	F
Master of Engineering Science (Advanced Manufacturing)	2019	Р
Master of Engineering Science (Civil)	2019	Р
Master of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronic)	2019	Р
Master of Engineering Science (Mechanical)	2019	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_
Master of Engineering Science (Network Systems and Telecommunications)	2019	Р

SARAWAK CAMPUS, MALAYSIA		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)*	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)*	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)*	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)*	2018	F

#### and dual degrees as follows:

Master of Engineering Science (Structural)

Civil Engineering – with Business, and Computer Science

Electrical and Electronic – with Computer Science

Mechanical Engineering – with Business, and Computer Science

Robotics and Mechatronics – with Computer Science

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

HAWTHORN CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering)	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)	2006 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Computer Systems) Formerly Electrical and Electronic Engineering	2001 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Product Design Engineering)	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics)	1997 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2012 – 2013 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunication and Network Engineering) Formerly Telecommunications and Internet Technologies	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	1999 – 2008
Bachelor of Engineering (Biotechnology) Formerly Chemical and Bioprocess Engineering	2001 – 2003
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Bioprocess Engineering)	1999 – 2000

Ρ

2019

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will need to be confirmed by the Board of Engineers, Malaysia for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) Formerly Communications & Electronic Engineering And Electrical Power & Control Engineering	1980 – 2000
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing Engineering)	1980 – 2000
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing Engineering – Chemical Strand)	1994 – 1999
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronics) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Computer Systems) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Product Design) (Honours)	2014 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics) (Honours)	2014 - 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering) (Honours)	2014 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications and Network Engineering) (Honours)	2014 – 2015

with permitted dual degrees as follows:

Civil Engineering – with Business

Electronics and Computer Systems – with Computer Science and Software Engineering, Biomedical Sciences, Business

Electrical and Electronic – with Business

Mechanical Engineering – with Business

Telecommunications and Network Engineering – with Computer Science and Software Engineering Robotics and Mechatronics – with Business, Computer Science and Software Engineering

SARAWAK CAMPUS, MALAYSIA	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)*	2006 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)*	2006 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)*	2006 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics)*	2003 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunication and Network Engineering)*	2006 – 2014 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Computer Systems) * Formerly Computer Systems Electronics	2003 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours)*	2015 – 2017
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic) (Honours)*	2015 – 2017

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours)*	2015 – 2017
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics) (Honours)*	2015 – 2017
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications and Network Engineering) (Honours)*	2015 – 2016

with permitted dual degrees as follows:

Civil Engineering – with Business

Mechanical Engineering – with Business

Robotics and Mechatronics – with Computer Science

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD HAWTHORN CAMPUS Associate Degree of Engineering (Civil) 2019 P Associate Degree of Engineering (Mechanical) 2019 P Associate Degree of Engineering (Mechanical) 2019 P

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E DUBLIN ACCORD	NGINEERING ASS	SOCIATE
PAVE DEPARTMENT OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (NEXT GENERAL REV	VIEW 2024)	
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering Design) (Code: 22479VIC)	2018	Р
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (Mechanical Engineering Design) (Code: 22479VIC)	2018	Р
Advanced Diploma of Engineering Technology (Mechatronics Engineering Design) (Code: 22479VIC)	2018	Р

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will need to be confirmed by the Board of Engineers, Malaysia for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	_

## TAFE NSW (NEXT REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
ULTIMO CAMPUS		
Associate Degree of Applied Engineering in Renewable Energy Technologies	2014	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

## TAFE QUEENSLAND BRISBANE (NEXT REVIEW 2021) - Formerly Southbank Institute of Technology

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Associate Degree in Civil Engineering (TQ Course code No HEDoo1) F (TEQSA Course Code No CRS1300158)		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

## TAFE SOUTH AUSTRALIA (NEXT REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD			
REGENCY CAMPUS			
Associate Degree in Biomedical Engineering (TEQSA course number: CRS1400351)			
Associate Degree in Electronic Engineering (TEQSA COURSE No. CRS1400029)			

TONSLEY CAMPUS		
Associate Degree in Civil and Structural Engineering (Design Drafting) (TEQSA course number: CRS1400353)	2017	Р
Associate Degree in Civil and Structural Engineering (Site Management) (TEQSA course number: CRS1400354)	2017	Р
Associate Degree in Electrical Engineering (TEQSA course number: CRS1400352)	2017	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

## UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF F	PROFESSIONAL E	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Architectural and Structural)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical – Minerals Processing)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical – Sustainable Energy)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical and Pharmaceutical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Architectural)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Environmental)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Structural)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil, Structural and Environmental)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Systems)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Aerospace)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Sports)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Sustainable Energy)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum – Chemical Engineering)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum – Civil Engineering)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum – Mechanical Engineering)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum – Mining Engineering)	2019	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum, Civil and Structural)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum and Chemical)	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum and Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum and Mining)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Telecommunications)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Aerospace)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Chemical)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Civil and Environmental)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Civil and Structural)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Electronic)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Mechatronic)	2016	F
Master of Engineering (Mining)	2016	F

and double degrees with Finance, Science, Mathematical and Computer Sciences, and Science, as well as combined degrees with Arts and Science.

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Architectural) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Architecture)	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical – Minerals Processing)	2010 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical – Sustainable Energy)	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental)	1994 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Structural) Formerly Civil Engineering 1980-2004	2005 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems)	1995 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic – Avionics) Formerly Avionics and Electronic Systems	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Sustainable Energy)	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1980 – 2014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Aerospace) Formerly Aerospace Engineering	2004 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Automotive) Formerly Automotive Engineering 2005-2008	2005 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical – Computational) Formerly Computational Engineering	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Sports)	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Sustainable Energy)	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic)	1997 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum)	2002 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Pharmaceutical) Formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Pharmaceutical)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2005 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Information Technology and Telecommunications)	2001 – 2008
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic – Avionics)	2015 – 2018
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Sustainable Energy)	2015 – 2019
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Automotive)	2015 – 2017
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical – Computational)	2015 – 2017

And double degrees with Economics, Finance, Mathematical and Computer Sciences and Science, as well as combined degrees with Science and Arts.

In addition to combined degrees with Science and Arts, the following combined Bachelor of Engineering degrees were offered:

Civil and Structural & Civil and Environmental	2007 – 2015
Petroleum & Civil and Structural	2007 – 2015
Petroleum & Chemical	2007 – 2015
Petroleum & Mechanical	2007 – 2015
Petroleum & Mining	2007 – 2015
Petroleum & Civil and Environmental	2007 – 2008

Transfer programs from INTI College Malaysia providing entry to the fourth year of the Adelaide University Bachelor of Engineering programs.

Bachelor of Engineering in:

3	
Civil Engineering	2001 – 2004
Computer Systems Engineering	2001 – 2004
Information Technology and Telecommunications Engineering	2001 – 2004
Electrical and Electronic Engineering	2001 – 2004
Mechanical Engineering	2001 - 2004

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Mechatronic Engineering (entry to third year only) 2001	- 2004
Master of Engineering in Information Technology and Telecommunications*	1995 – 1999 (F)

<sup>\*</sup> The Master of Engineering (Information Technology and Telecommunications) program was delivered by the Australian Information Technology Engineering Centre (AITEC) for the University of South Australia, the University of Adelaide and Flinders University. Entry to the award was by transfer from the Bachelor of Engineering after three years.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

### UNIVERSITY OF BALLARAT - Now Federation University

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2012 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2012 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	2012 – 2013	
Master of Engineering Technology in Civil Engineering *	2003 - 2013	
Master of Engineering Technology in Mining Engineering *	2003 - 2013	
Master of Engineering Technology in Mechanical Engineering *	2003 - 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Automated Systems)	1999 – 2000	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1982 – 2000	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1982 – 2000	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics Engineering)	1982 – 2000	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1982 – 2000	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1982 – 2000	

<sup>\*</sup>To 2011 the Master of Engineering Technology was accredited only as an integrated articulation pathway to Professional Engineer for students already holding the Bachelor of Engineering Science awarded by the University of Ballarat in the matching field of Practice. From 2012 onwards the Master programs are considered to be standalone accredited programs.

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF EITECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering)	2012 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	2012 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mining Engineering)	2012 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil)	2002 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical)	2002 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mining)	2002 – 2012
Bachelor of Technology (Biotechnology)	1994 – 1998
Bachelor of Technology (Civil)	1992 – 1999

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	
	1	
Bachelor of Technology (Electrical)	1992 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Forest Industry)	1994 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical)	1992 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Physics)	1992 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Information Technology)	1992 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Mineral Industry)	1992 – 2002	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

## UNIVERSITY OF CANBERRA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering in Network and Software Engineering	2010	F
Bachelor of Engineering in Network and Software Engineering (Honours)	2016	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2000 – 2007
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) Formerly Computer Engineering	1994 – 2005
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications) Formerly Electronics and Communications Engineering	1994 – 2005
and dual degrees with Law and Applied Science.	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

## UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Master of Architectural Engineering	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Biomedical)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Biomedical with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Biochemical)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Chemical)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Chemical with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Civil with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Environmental)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Materials)	2018	Р
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Spatial)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Software)	2008	F
Master of Engineering (Software with Business)	2014	F
Master of Engineering (Structural)	2008	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Biomolecular)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software)	2008 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering in Chemical Engineering*	1980 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Civil Engineering*	1980 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Engineering*	1993 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical Engineering*	1980 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Environmental Engineering*	1994 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical and Manufacturing Engineering*	1993 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering in Software Engineering*	1994 – 2007	
*and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Law and Science		
Bachelor of Engineering (Agricultural Engineering)	1980 – 1994	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical – Biocellular)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical – Bioinformatics)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical – Biomechanics)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical – Biosignals)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Manufacturing Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering Management)	2005 – 2007	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

Bachelor of Geomatic Engineering*	1996 – 2007	
*and dual degrees with Arts, Science, Information Systems, Planning and Design		
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)/Bachelor of Computer Science	1995 - 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Biochemical)/Bachelor of Science	2002 - 2007	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

### UNIVERSITY OF NEW ENGLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW TBA)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics Communications Engineering)	1992 – 1999
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1997 – 1999
Bachelor of Engineering (Natural Resources Engineering)	1991 – 1997
and dual degrees: Electronics and Communications – with Science Environmental – with Natural Resources, and Science	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2011 - 2016
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Environmental)	2009 - 2016

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

### UNSW AUSTRALIA (THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES) (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Aerospace Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Bioinformatics Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Materials Science and Engineering (Ceramic Engineering)  Formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Ceramic Engineering)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil with Architecture)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Geospatial Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Industrial Chemistry)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Manufacturing Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Materials Science and Engineering (Materials Engineering)  Formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Materials Engineering)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Naval Architecture)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Photovoltaics and Solar Energy Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Materials Science and Engineering (Physical Metallurgy) Formerly Bachelor of Metallurgical Engineering And formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Physical Metallurgy)	2016	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Materials Science and Engineering (Process Metallurgy)	2016	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Formerly (Bachelor of Metallurgical Engineering) And formerly Bachelor of Engineering (Process Metallurgy)		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Renewable Energy Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Surveying)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Telecommunications)	2015	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Engineering Science, Law, Science, Mas Engineering	ster of Biomedical	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Engineering)/Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	Р
Master of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Engineering (Renewable Energy Engineering)	2020	Р
Master of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2010	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Aerospace Engineering) Formerly Aeronautical Engineering	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Bioinformatics Engineering)	2001 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Ceramic Engineering)	1981 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil with Architecture)	2007 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	1993 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1994 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Geoinformation Systems)	2011 – 2014	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

Bachelor of Engineering (Industrial Chemistry)	2003 - 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Manufacturing Engineering)  Formerly Manufacturing Engineering and Management	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Materials Engineering) Formerly Bachelor of Materials Engineering	1994 – 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	1996 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Naval Architecture)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)	1991 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Photonic Engineering)	2002 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Photovoltaics and Solar Energy Engineering)	2001 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Physical Metallurgy Formerly Bachelor of Metallurgical Engineering	1994 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Process Metallurgy) Formerly Bachelor of Metallurgical Engineering	1994 - 2015
Bachelor of Engineering (Renewable Energy Engineering)	2003 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2001 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Surveying)	2011 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Surveying and Spatial Information Systems)	2002 – 2010
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2001 – 2014
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Engineering Science, Law, Science, Mas Engineering, Master of Engineering Science	ster of Biomedical
Bachelor of Engineering (Bioprocess Engineering)	1993 – 2001
Bachelor of Engineering (Geomatic Engineering)	1995 – 2001
Bachelor of Engineering (Textile Technology) (Textile Engineering Option)	1980 – 2001
Bachelor of Science (Industrial Chemistry)	1995 – 2002
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)/Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2011 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)/Master of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1998 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)/Master of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1993 – 2014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

### UNSW CANBERRA (AUSTRALIAN DEFENCE FORCE ACADEMY) (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Aeronautical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (CDF)* in Aeronautical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (CDF)* in Civil Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (CDF)* in Electrical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (CDF)* in Mechanical Engineering	2015	F
and dual degrees with Bachelor of Science. *CDF refers to the Chief of Defence pathway.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Aeronautical Engineering)	1994 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Aeronautical Engineering) (CDF program)	2006 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) (CDF program)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering) (CDF program)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (CDF program)	1980 – 2014 (P)	
and dual degrees with Arts and Science *CDF refers to the Chief of Defence pathway		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF EITECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Technology (Aeronautical Engineering)	1994	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	
Bachelor of Technology (Aeronautical Engineering) (CDF)*	2006	F
Bachelor of Technology (Aviation)	2001	F
*CDF refers to the Chief of Defence pathway		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

### UNIVERSITY OF NEWCASTLE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EN	IGINEER
CALLAGHAN CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Aerospace Systems Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Chemical Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Mathematics, Science (Chemistr	y or Earth Sciences	major)
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Mathematics, Environmental En	gineering (Hons), S	urveying
Bachelor of Computer Systems Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Computer Science, Mathematics	, Science (Physics r	major)
Bachelor of Electrical and Electronic Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Computer Systems Engineering Science (Photonics or Physics major)	(Hons), Mathemati	cs,
Bachelor of Environmental Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Science (Biology, Chemistry, or Earth Science	nces major)	
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Mathematics, Mechatronics Engineering (Hons), Science (Chemistry, Earth Sciences or Physics major)		ience
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
and combined degree programs with Business, Electrical and Electronic Enginee Science (Physics major)	ering (Hons), Mathe	matics,
Bachelor of Renewable Energy Engineering (Honours)	2019	Р
Bachelor of Software Engineering (Honours)	2017	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Chemical)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Computer Systems)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical and Electronic)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Environmental)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical)	2017	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechatronics)	2017	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

Master of Professional Engineering (Software)	2017	Р
---	------	---

SINGAPORE PATHWAY; PSB ACADEMY		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)*	2017	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)*	2017	F

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation will also be required by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY ACADEMY		
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Honours)*	2017	Р

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above program is accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, ongoing accreditation by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore is required for full recognition under the Washington Accord

## PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

CALLAGHAN CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1996 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	1997 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) dual degree with  Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1996 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering) dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering (Surveying)	1996 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) dual degree with Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2000 – 2014
and dual degrees with Business, Computer Science, Mathematics, Science and Science	ırvevina:

and dual degrees with Business, Computer Science, Mathematics, Science and Surveying; and dual engineering degrees:

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

BEng Civil Engineering/BEng Environmental Engineering (from 1996)

BEng Environmental Engineering/Bachelor Surveying (from 1996)

BEng Mechanical Engineering/BEng Mechatronics (from 2000)

BEng (Honours) Mechatronics / Bachelor of Mathematics

BEng (Honours) Mechanical / Bachelor of Mathematics

BEng (Honours) Civil / Bachelor of Mathematics	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronics)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Telecommunications)	2015 – 2016

and dual degrees with Business, Computer Science, Mathematics, Science and Surveying; and dual engineering degrees:

BEng Civil Engineering/BEng Environmental Engineering

BEng Environmental Engineering/Bachelor Surveying

BEng Mechanical Engineering/BEng Mechatronics

BEng (Honours) Mechatronics / Bachelor of Mathematics

BEng (Honours) Mechanical / Bachelor of Mathematics

BEng (Honours) Civil / Bachelor of Mathematics

SINGAPORE PATHWAY, PSB ACADEMY PTE LTD	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering*)*	2001 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering*)*	2003 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics Engineering)*	2001 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)*	2003 – 2012
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)*	2003 – 2008
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2015 – 2016
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015 – 2016
* delivered in accelerated mode All of the above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be required by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

### UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PWASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical & Biological Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical & Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical & Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical & Metallurgical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Geotechnical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Biomedical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining and Geotechnical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software Engineering)	2015	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Biotechnology, Business Management, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Information Technology, Mathematics and Science.		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Biological Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Environmental)		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Metallurgical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Civil)	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Civil and Fire Safety Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Electrical and Biomedical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Mechanical and Materials Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Master of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2013	F
Master of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2018	Р
Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Urban Water Engineering)	2018	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROGRAMS ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2012 - 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Biological Engineering)	2012 - 2014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Environmental)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Materials Engineering)	2012 - 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Chemical and Metallurgical Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Electrical and Biomedical Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering and Master of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2013 - 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical & Materials Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical & Metallurgical Engineering)	2006 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Geotechnical Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Aerospace Engineering)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Biomedical Engineering)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Computer Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Materials Engineering)	2009 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	2002 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining and Geotechnical Engineering)	2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Systems and Aerospace Engineering)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical & Biological Engineering)	2006 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1992 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme		
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	1992 – 19	1992 – 1994	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Systems)	1996 – 2	1996 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	1992 – 20	1992 – 2002	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1994 – 2	1994 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Manufacturing and Materials Engineering)	1994 – 2	1994 – 2002	
Bachelor of Engineering (Materials Engineering)	1994 – 2	1994 – 2013	

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Space Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Minerals Process Engineering)

1994 – 2006

1994 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

### UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
MAWSON LAKES CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Project Management)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Structural)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Mechatronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Advanced Manufacturing)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical and Mechatronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic)	2013	Р

WHYALLA CAMPUS		·
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2015	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
MAWSON LAKES CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2005 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) *	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Project Management) *	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Transport) *	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental Management) *	2010 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Structural) *	2012 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Water Resources Management) *	2010 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) *	1992 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic) *	2012 – 2014	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Mechatronic) *	1997 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communications) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Renewable Energy Systems)	2013 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Systems Engineering) *	2012 – 201	4 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Networking and Communications) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Manufacturing)	1997 – 20	800
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Advanced Manufacturing) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Mechatronic) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Nanotechnology) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Sustainable Systems) *	2008 – 2	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Systems Engineering) *	2012 – 201	4 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 1	997
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Water Engineering)	1997 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1980 – 1	997
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Engineering)	1980 – 1997	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Microengineering)	1997 – 2010	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1981 – 1997	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical (Manufacturing Management & Auto Engineering))	1987 – 1997	
Bachelor of Engineering (Metallurgy)	2008 – 201	14 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Metallurgical Engineering)	1987 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)	1981 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Mineral Processing Engineering)	1997 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Minerals and Materials Engineering)	1997 – 20	000
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Intelligent Manufacturing)	2001 – 20	005
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications)	1997 – 20	010
Master of Engineering in Information Technology and Telecommunications**	1995 – 2004	
* Also accredited for delivery in accelerated mode from 2008		
** The Master of Engineering (Information Technology and Telecommunications) was delivered by the Australian Information Technology Engineering Centre (AITE		

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

the University of South Australia, the University of Adelaide and Flinders University. Entry to the award was by transfer from the Bachelor of Engineering after three years.

WHYALLA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Mechatronic)	2008 – 2011	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Metallurgy)	2011 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	1980 – 2000	

SINGAPORE PATHWAY, KAPLAN HIGHER EDUCATION (FORMERLY APMI KAPLAN)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)* Formerly Mechanical and Manufacturing 2002 – 2008	2008 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)*	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic)*	2007 – 2014
*Although the above programs are accredited and recognized by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be	

<sup>\*</sup>Although the above programs are accredited and recognised by Engineers Australia, accreditation will also be required by The Institution of Engineers, Singapore, for full recognition under the Washington Accord.

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD

MAWSON LAKES CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics and Intelligent Manufacturing)	2001 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical and Manufacturing)	1995 – 2000	
Bachelor of Technology (Robotics and Intelligent Manufacturing)	1997 – 2000	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical and Manufacturing)	2001 – 2014	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

### UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN QUEENSLAND (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Agricultural Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Systems Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Instrumentation Control and Automation Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Power Engineering)	2014	F
Agricultural Engineering with Business and Science Civil Engineering with Business and Science Computer Systems Engineering with Business, Information Technology and Science Electrical and Electronic Engineering with Business and Science Environmental with Business and Science Instrumentation and Control Engineering with Business and Science Mechanical Engineering with Business and Science Mechatronic Engineering with Business and Science Power Engineering with Business and Science		
Master of Engineering Practice (Civil Engineering)	2004	F
Master of Engineering Practice (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2004	F
Master of Engineering Practice (Environmental Engineering)	2004	F
Master of Engineering Practice (Mechanical Engineering)	2004	F
Master of Engineering Practice (Power Systems Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Engineering Practice (Public Works and Infrastructure Engineering)	2018	Р
Master of Engineering Practice (Structural Engineering)	2004	F
Master of Engineering Science (Agricultural Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering Science (Civil Engineering)	2010	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

Master of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering Science (Environmental Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering Science (Power Engineering)	2010	F
Master of Engineering Science (Structural Engineering)	2010	F
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.		

SPRINGFIELD CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2013	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2017	Р

#### and dual degrees:

Civil Engineering with Business and Commerce, and Science Electrical and Electronic Engineering with Business and Commerce, and Science Mechanical Engineering with Science

The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.

## PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

WASHINGTON ACCORD		
TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Agricultural Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1996 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1996 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Instrumentation and Control Engineering)	1996 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Instrumentation and Control Engineering)	2014 – 2016	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)	1995 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Power Engineering)	2009 – 2013	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2001 – 2009
All of the above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external mode	es of study.

## PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD

TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Agricultural Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Environmental Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Infrastructure Management Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2014	F

The above programs transitioned from the Bachelor of Engineering Technology in 2014 and are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.

SPRINGFIELD CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil Engineering)	2014	F
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Infrastructure Management Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2017	Р
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.		

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD

TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Agricultural Engineering)	2009 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering)	1996 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Computer Systems Engineering)	2001 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	1996 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Environmental Engineering)	2001 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Infrastructure Management Engineering) Formerly Building and Construction Management	2001 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	1996 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Power Engineering)	2009 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Computer Systems Engineering)	2014 – 2019	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Power Engineering)	2014 – 2019	
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E DUBLIN ACCORD	NGINEERING ASS	SOCIATE
TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS		
Associate Degree (Agricultural Engineering)	2009	Р
Associate Degree (Civil Engineering)	2009	F
Associate Degree (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2009	F
Associate Degree (Instrumentation Control and Automation Engineering)	2014	F
Associate Degree (Mechanical Engineering)	2009	F
Associate Degree (Mining Engineering)	2014	Р
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.		

SPRINGFIELD CAMPUS		
Associate Degree (Civil Engineering)	2014	F
Associate Degree (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2017	Р
Associate Degree (Mechanical Engineering)	2009	Р
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
TOOWOOMBA CAMPUS		
Associate Degree (Computer Systems Engineering)	2009 – 2019	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Associate Degree (Environmental Engineering)	2009 – 2019
Associate Degree (Power Engineering)	2009 – 2019
Associate Degree (Process Control Engineering)	2014 – 2016 (P)
The above programs are accredited for both on-campus and external modes of study.	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

### UNIVERSITY OF THE SUNSHINE COAST (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours)	2014	F
and dual degree with Environmental Science		
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours)	2014	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD	
Bachelor of Civil Engineering in Environment and Water	2010 – 2013
Bachelor of Civil Engineering in Construction	2010 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

### UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2024)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Aeronautical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Biomedical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Chemical and Biomolecular)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Electrical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Mechanical)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Mechatronic)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Software)	2015	F
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Law, Design Architecture (with civil eng Management and Science	ineering only), Pro	oject
Master of Professional Engineering (Aerospace)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Biomedical)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Chemical and Biomolecular)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Fluids)	2009	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Geomechanical Engineering)	2009	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Power Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Software Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Structural Engineering)	2009	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2013	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Aeronautical) (Space)	2015 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil) (Construction Management)	2015 – 2015	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil) (Environmental)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil) (Geotechnical)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Civil) (Structures)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Electrical) (Computer)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Electrical) (Power Engineering)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Electrical) (Telecommunications)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Mechanical) (Space)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering Honours (Mechatronic) (Space)	2015 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Aeronautical)	1980 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Aeronautical) (Space)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical) Formerly Mechanical with Biomedical specialisation 1980-2014	2014 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Biomolecular) Formerly Chemical 1980-2014	2009 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)	1980 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Construction Management)	2009 – 2	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Environmental)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Geotechnical)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Structures)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical)	1980 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Computer)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Power Engineering)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Telecommunications) Formerly Telecommunications Engineering 2000-2011	2011 – 20	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	1980 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Space)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic)	1991 – 20	016
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic) (Space)	2009 – 2	015
Bachelor of Engineering (Software)	2000 – 20	016
and dual degrees with Arts, Commerce, Law, Medical Science, Design Architect and Science	ure, Project Manag	gement
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical with Biomedical specialisation)	1980 – 20	014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	

Bachelor of Engineering (Project Engineering and Management, Civil)	2000 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronic Commerce)	2000 – 2006
Master of Professional Engineering (Network Engineering)	2009 – 2013
Master of Professional Engineering (Wireless Engineering)	2009 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

### UNIVERSITY OF TASMANIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
SANDY BAY HOBART CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) with Honours	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power) with Honours	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communications) with Honours	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronics) with Honours	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) with Honours	2018	F
and Combined Degree – Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Engineering (in any of the above specialisations) with Honours in Engineering		
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil and Structural)*	2020	Р
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical)	2020	Р
*Redeveloped version of program from previous version which was fully accredited from 2016 to 2019		

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PI WASHINGTON ACCORD	ROFESSIONAL EN	IGINEER
SANDY BAY HOBART CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Civil)	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Computer Systems Engineering)	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Electronics and Communications)	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Electrical Power)	2015 – 2017	
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Geotechnical)	2015 – 2017	
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Mechanical)	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (Mechatronics)	2015 – 2017	
<ul> <li>and Combined Degrees:</li> <li>Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (in any of the above specialisations)</li> <li>Bachelor of Engineering with Honours (in any of the above specialisations) and Master of Business Administration</li> </ul>		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1993 – 20	014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power Engineering)	1990 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Geotechnical Engineering)	2007 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics)	2001 – 2014
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil and Structural)*	2016 – 2019
*Program re-developed as a new version for implementation from 2020	

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD

SANDY BAY HOBART CAMPUS	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	1996 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electrical)	2001 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	1996 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electronics and Computers)	2001 – 2004
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Electronics and Computing)	1996 – 1998
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Environmental)	1996 – 1999
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Manufacturing)	1996 – 1998

KUWAIT PATHWAY: AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF KUWAIT		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Civil)	2009 – 2011	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Mechanical)	2007 – 2011	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

### UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY SYDNEY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF I	PROFESSIONAL EI	NGINEER
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Biomedical Engineering	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil and Environmental Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Data Engineering	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electronic Engineering	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (no major specified) (The common title is Flexible Engineering)	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechatronic Engineering	2015	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Software Engineering	2018	Р
and combined degrees variously with Arts (International Studies), Business, Science, Medical Science, and Creative Intelligence & Innovation		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Biomedical Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Civil and Environmental Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Data Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electrical Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Electronic Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2018	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Flexible Engineering with diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2018	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	F	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Mechatronic Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015	Р	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Software Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2018	Р	
and combined degrees variously with Arts (International Studies), Business, Science, and Medical Science.			
Master of Professional Engineering in Biomedical Engineering	2015	Р	
Master of Professional Engineering in Civil Engineering	2015	F	
Master of Professional Engineering in Cyber Security Engineering	2018	Р	
Master of Professional Engineering in Mechanical Engineering	2015	F	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering)	2013 – 2014 (P)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1977 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental Engineering)	1994 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering)	1998 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Construction Engineering)	2002 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (General Engineering)	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Information and Communication Technology Engineering)	2008 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1998 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering)	2002 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Innovation Engineering)	2005 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	1999 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Structural Engineering)	1980 – 1995	
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	1998 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Biomedical Engineering	2015 – 2017	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (no major specified) (The common title is General Engineering)	2015 – 2017	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
	T	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Information and Communication Technology Engineering	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Innovation Engineering	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering (Biomedical Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	008
Bachelor of Engineering (Construction Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	2002 – 20	008
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering) with with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor Engineering (General Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Information and Communication Technology Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	2008 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	2002 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Innovation Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	2005 – 20	014
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1999 – 20	008
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering) with Diploma in Engineering Practice	1998 – 20	008
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Biomedical Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in General Engineering with diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Information and Communication Technologies Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015 – 20	017
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) in Innovation Engineering with Diploma in Professional Engineering Practice	2015 – 20	017

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commenceme	_

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Software Engineering)	2003 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Telecommunications Engineering)	2003 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Computer Systems Engineering)	2003 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil and Environmental Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Construction Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (General Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (ICT Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Innovation Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical and Mechatronic Engineering)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Engineering Innovation)	2003 – 2008	
Bachelor of Technology (Manufacturing)	1994 – 1999	
Bachelor of Technology (Aerospace Operations)	1997 – 1998	
Bachelor of Technology (Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning)	1997 – 1998	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

#### UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Master of Professional Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Chemical Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Mining Engineering)	2012	F
Master of Professional Engineering (Software Engineering)	2012	Р

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical and Process Engineering) (with optional majors from 2007 in Chemical Engineering, Mineral Processing Engineering and Hydrocarbon Processing)	2005 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) (with optional majors from 2007 in Civil Engineering and in Offshore Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering) Formerly Information Technology	1993 – 2012	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) Formerly separate programs in Electrical and Electronic Engineering	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering) (with optional majors from 2007 in Environmental Engineering, in Ocean System Engineering and in Water Resources Engineering)	1993 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Materials Engineering)	1995 – 2012	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (with optional major from 2007 in Oil and Gas Engineering)	1980 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics Engineering)	2000 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering) Formerly Mining Systems Engineering	2002 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering)	2005 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering)	2002 – 2012	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mineral Processing Systems)	2002 – 2007	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Oil and Gas Engineering)	2	002 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Ocean Systems Engineering) Formerly Applied Ocean Science	2002 – 2007		
Bachelor of Engineering (Offshore Engineering and Naval Architecture)	2	2005 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Process Engineering)	2004 – 2005		
Bachelor of Engineering (Process Instrumentation and Control Engineering)	2006 – 2010		
and dual degrees with the Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Computer Science and Bachelor of Computing and Mathematical Sciences, Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of Economics.			

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

#### UNIVERSITY OF WOLLONGONG (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2023)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Scho	olar)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Biomedical Engineering)	2016	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining Engineering)	2015	F
and double/combined degrees with Arts, Commerce, Computer Science, Journalism, Law, Mathematics, Science, Physics		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering)	2015	F
and double/combined degrees with Arts, Commerce, Computer Science, Exercise Science, Journalism, Law, Mathematics, Science, Physics		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Telecommunications Engineering)	2015	F
and double/combined degrees with Arts, Commerce, Computer Science, Law, Mathematics, Science, Physics		

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Scholar) Double Majors		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil & Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil & Mining Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical & Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical & Mining Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining & Environmental Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining & Materials Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Computer & Telecommunications Engineering)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical & Computer Engineering)	2015	F

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE  Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical & Telecommunications Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	2015	Р
Master of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	2015	Р
Master of Engineering (Innovative Manufacturing)	2015	Р
		†

UNIVERSITY OF WOLLONGONG IN DUBAI		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	2012	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2012	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2012	F

#### PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER **WASHINGTON ACCORD WOLLONGONG CAMPUS** Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) 1980 - 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Civil & Environmental Engineering) 1999 – 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Civil & Mining Engineering) 1999 - 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering) 1986 - 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering) 1980 - 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering) 1992 - 2014 Bachelor of Engineering (Internet Engineering) 2003 – 2005

Master of Engineering (Materials Engineering)

Master of Engineering (Mining Engineering)

Master of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)

Master of Engineering (Mechatronics Engineering)

Master of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)

F

F

Ρ

Ρ

F

2015

2015

2015

2015

2015

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF STATUS ACCREDITATION Full / COMMENCEMENT Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)
Bachelor of Engineering (Materials Engineering)	1990 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical & Materials Engineering)	2013 – 2014 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical & Mining Engineering)	2013 – 2014 (P)

Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronic Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Mining & Environmental Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Mining & Materials Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)

Bachelor of Engineering (Mining Engineering)

UNIVERSITY OF WOLLONGONG IN DUBAI	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	2012 – 2014 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	2012 – 2014 (P)
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2012 – 2014 (P)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
WOLLONGONG CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Technology (Civil) 1992 – 1997		
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical)	1992 – 1997	
Bachelor of Technology (Materials) 1992 – 1997		

2000 - 2014

1990 – 2014

1999 – 2014

2013 - 2014 (P)

1994 – 2014

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

# VICTORIA UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Architectural Engineering) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) (Honours)	2015	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Sports Engineering) (Honours)	2016	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (Honours)	2015	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Architectural Engineering)	2002 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) Formerly Electrical Engineering	1972 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	1980 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Building Engineering)	1984 – 2014	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	1999 – 2008	
Bachelor of Engineering (Photonics)	2003 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotic Engineering)	2003 – 2013	
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunication Engineering)	1998 – 2008	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING	
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Sports Engineering)	2011	F

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF E TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD	NGINEERING
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Photonics)	2003 – 2013

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical and Electronic Engineering)	2008 – 2014
---	-------------

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

## WESTERN SYDNEY INSTITUTE – TAFE (NEXT REVIEW 2020)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Advanced Diploma of Engineering (MEM60112) in the following streams  Mechanical  Mechatronics	2014	Р
Program implementation is in accordance with the Manufacturing Skills Australia (MSA) Training Package		

Program implementation is in accordance with the Manufacturing Skills Australia (MSA) Training Package MEMo<sub>5</sub> Release Number 9.0-10.1 which was endorsed by the National Skills Standards Council in December 2012.

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

WESTERN SYDNEY UNIVERSITY (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2022) Formerly University of Western Sydney

# PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD

WASHINGTON ACCORD		
PENRITH CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Civil)	1999	F
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Construction)	2011	F
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Electrical)	1995	F
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Mechanical)	2011	F
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	1999	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	1999	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Construction)	2011	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	1995	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2011	F
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	1999	F
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Environmental)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Mechatronic)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2015	F
Master of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2015	F

The Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) degrees may be awarded as dual degrees with Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Science, and Bachelor of Laws\*; and with concurrent degrees: Bachelor of Applied Leadership and Critical Thinking; Bachelor of Data Science, and Bachelor of Entrepreneurship.

*Accreditation of dua	l degrees with Bachelor (	of Laws terminated in 2002
-----------------------	---------------------------	----------------------------

PARRAMATTA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Civil)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Construction)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Electrical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Mechanical)	2017	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering Advanced (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Construction)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Robotics and Mechatronics)	2017	Р
Master of Engineering (Civil)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Environmental)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Mechanical)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Mechatronic)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Electrical)	2017	F
Master of Engineering (Telecommunications)	2017	F

SYDNEY CITY CAMPUS (In collaboration with the Sydney Institute of Business and Technology)

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil) 2017 P

and dual degrees with Bachelor of Business; and with concurrent degrees: Bachelor of Applied Leadership

and Critical Thinking; Bachelor of Data Science, and Bachelor of Entrepreneurship.

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical)

Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WASHINGTON ACCORD		
Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering)	1999 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Construction Engineering)	2011 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	1995 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	2011 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Robotics and Mechatronics Engineering)	1999 – 2015	
Bachelor of Engineering (Building Engineering)	1999 – 2007	
Bachelor of Engineering (Civic Ecology and Management)	1999 – 2002	
Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Engineering)	1997 – 2013	

Ρ

Ρ

2017

2017

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional	
		PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

Bachelor of Engineering (Environmental Engineering)	1999 – 2013
Bachelor of Engineering (Telecommunications Engineering)	2002 – 2013

and dual degrees with Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Laws\*, and with concurrent degrees: Bachelor of Applied Leadership and Critical Thinking, Bachelor of Data Science, and Bachelor of Entrepreneurship.

\*terminated in 2002

#### PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING **TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD PENRITH CAMPUS** Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil) Ρ 2016 Bachelor of Engineering Science (Construction) Ρ 2016 Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical) Ρ 2016 Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical) 2016 Ρ Ρ Bachelor of Engineering Science (Robotics and Mechatronics) 2016

PARRAMATTA CAMPUS		
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Construction)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Robotics and Mechatronics)	2017	Р

SYDNEY CITY CAMPUS (In collaboration with the Sydney Institute of Business and Technology)		
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Civil)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Electrical)	2017	Р
Bachelor of Engineering Science (Mechanical)	2017	Р

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCREDITATION (Commencement years)	

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED BUT NO LONGER OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIST SYDNEY ACCORD		
Bachelor of Technology (Civil)	1995 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Computer)	1998 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Electrical)	1995 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechatronic)	1995 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Telecommunications)	2000 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Water Technology)	1998 – 2004	
Bachelor of Technology (Building)	1995 – 2002	
Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Automation)	1995 – 1997	

INSTITUTION AND PROGRAM TITLE Engineering programs accredited by Engineers Australia	YEAR OF ACCREDITATION COMMENCEMENT	STATUS Full / Provisional
	PERIOD OF ACCR (Commencement	

# WESTERN SYDNEY UNIVERSITY - THE COLLEGE (NEXT GENERAL REVIEW 2021)

PROGRAMS ACCREDITED AND CURRENTLY OFFERED AT THE LEVEL OF ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE DUBLIN ACCORD		
Associate Degree of Engineering	2015 – 2017	Р